Forest Road, Hurstville NSW 2220 Phone: 9587 3963



Fax: 9553 8029 Email: pchurstville@hotmail.com

## P&C Association Incorporated Minutes of P&C General Meeting held on 26 Jul 2022

Open	The meeting was opened at 7:02 PM in Zoom
Attendance	Principal – Mr Mark Steed
	Deputy Principal – Mrs Jessica Maakaroun
	Relieving Deputy Principal - Dave Renshaw
	Relieving Deputy Principal – Natalie Saad
	Others as per Attendance Sheet
Minute taker	Chris Bloxham
Distribution	via website only.
Apologies	Treasurer – Mrs Nancy Wang. Lizzy VP (sick).
Previous Minutes	Not Presented – available online.
Business arising from	Uniform contract for ongoing consideration – call for interested
previous meeting	community representatives – should take about 6months and the contract actually sits with the P&C (not the school). Uniform policy requires review once every 3-5 years to assess appropriateness – survey results to be done in Term 4 of 22 & P&C can be advised & decide in due course. DR and NS are going to work with MS on the uniform working group 2 P&C volunteers to be chosen/volunteer & a couple of students will also be involved. Patrick & SKB volunteered from the P&C Committee.  2. Attendance policy – Jessica Maakaroun – implemented. Communication in bell tower each fortnight – in full swing.
Principal's Report	Mark: Formal welcome for Natalie Saad & Dave Renshaw to the role of Relieving DP's – successful applicants.  Shade shelter is finished – Mark to finalize documentation on the Smarty Grants portal.
	<b>Education week</b> : not great news, covid has spoiled the party again. Face to face gatherings are now not allowed until after 13.8.22 so, Education week has been pushed back to 5-9.9.22 instead of 1-5.8.22. Plans still in place, canteen have been fantastic having set up 2 separate items on flexi schools for attending parents. Catering for Tuesday afternoon tea with community language teams also being handled by canteen. Colour run on Fri 9.9.22.
	<b>Movie night:</b> HPS first ever movie night on Fri 2.9.22 \$10 per family (5 people) new minions movie. Ties in nicely to education week.
	For August meeting – Mark to discuss some community engagement info at the August meeting – carry over.
	<b>Jess Maakaroun:</b> Taking kindi enrolments for 23. School's all have an enrolment cap HPS is 1063 currently sitting at 1144 right now ie 100 over the cap.
	<b>Dave Renshaw:</b> Yr 6 farewell dinner \$49 per head @ Hurstville Central DJ and decorations to be supplied. Graduation ceremony & gift that school gives back to the students finishing Yr 6. DR seeking P&C funding to make the thing special. Fair bit of input from parents including support unit parents. DR seeking contribution from P&C of \$? – total

Phone: 9587 3963

Forest Road, Hurstville NSW 2220

Fax: 9553 8029 Email: pchurstville@hotmail.com

target = \$7.5k DR and SKB to work on canvassing parents throughout August & then report back in August to seek cover of any shortfall. **HOW MUCH?** \$7,500 **Mural** is back with the designer. More age appropriate, more vibrant colour space. The first attempt was sub optimal. **President Report** Casual vacancy on the board -Chris seeking volunteers for the 1. role No takers – ongoing vacancy. To be raised as a matter for next meetina. Building and Libray fund setup - Mark seeking clarity around what we can and cant do with endowments. Chris to draw up electronic group structure. 3. The heads up Alliance – read the info from Chris Minns & attach brochure to endo of these meeting notes for publication. Half yearlies at the August meeting to be presented by Nancy Wang **Treasurer's Report** (absent this evening). Half yearly accounts to be presented at August meeting. Bank balance shared on screen - no queries. Lizzy absent – Patrick no report this month. Vice Presidents report General Business Mosque development Karen Lee bringing to our attention to the revised plans for a new Mosque – on traffic safety principle we need to object. **Gate 3** MS confirmed that this will be opened as of tomorrow 26.7.22 2:50pm Fathers day - stock counting underway - discrepancy with the - date for stalls to be set on Thursday & Friday 1st & 2nd of September – SKB has no trouble splitting the years (same as Mother's day this year) MV raised the issue of CFWD stock and may be better? 2 days is the best way to go given size of the school & number of volunteers. Motions for approval?: none required. Open day coming back post covid - Thursday 8.9.22 there will be an effective open day as part of education week. Meeting close Tuesday 23.8.22 @ 7pm Chris Bloxham to host a Zoom conference: Next meeting date 2022 Meeting ID: 817 1314 9713 Passcode: 920853

Fax: 9553 8029 Email: pchurstville@hotmail.com

Forest Road, Hurstville NSW 2220 Phone: 9587 3963

587 3963 Your voice is Our price

Balan

2022 P&C President - Chris Bloxham Date: 26.7.22

## Attendance:



chris bloxham (Host, me)

MS

Mark Steed

PS

Patrick Shu



DR

Dave Renshaw

Ш

Irene iPhone

Jerry Yang

JM

Jessica Maakaroun

KL

Karen Lee

LY

м

M

...

Natalie Saad

RP

rakhi paul

SK

Siu kim

Т

Tez